

From: [Lauren Player](#) on behalf of [Easements&Development](#)
To: [Emily Dickson](#)
Cc: [Easements&Development](#)
Subject: 2020-320 - Notification - SSD 7317 Mod 19 - Precinct Marker Signage Strategy, Australian Technology Park, Eveleigh
Date: Thursday, 16 July 2020 12:57:49 PM

Hi Emily,

RE: 2020-320 - Notification - SSD 7317 Mod 19
- Precinct Marker Signage Strategy, Australian Technology Park, Eveleigh

TG: Cable 45 & Cable 42

Proposal: Precinct Marker Signage Strategy to amend the external signage strategy and install five precinct marker signs at Davy Road, Central Avenue, Locomotive Street and Marian Street. Australian Technology Park, Eveleigh.

Thank you for referring to TransGrid for review.

Please be advised after reviewing the proposed development, TransGrid has no objections to the proposal.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our team.

Kind regards,

Lauren Player
Development Assessment Officer | Network Planning and Operations

TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766
T: (02) 9620 0297 **M:** 0427 094 860
E: Lauren.Player@transgrid.com.au **W:** www.transgrid.com.au

From: Emily Dickson <Emily.Dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 11:48 AM
To: Easements&Development <Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au>
Subject: Notification - SSD 7317 Mod 19 - Precinct Marker Signage Strategy, Australian Technology Park, Eveleigh

Dear Sir/ Madam,

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment has received a Modification Application and Report for SSD 7317 MOD 19 - Precinct Marker Signage Strategy to amend the external signage strategy and install five precinct marker signs at Davy Road, Central Avenue, Locomotive Street and Marian Street. Australian Technology Park, Eveleigh.

The Modification Report will be notified from 7/7/20 to 20/07/20.
The documents can be accessed on the Department's website at this link:

<https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/35056>

The Department invites you to comment on the modification, including advice on recommended conditions by the **20 July 2020**.

If you have any enquiries, please contact me on 8275 1032 at emily.dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Regards
Emily

Emily Dickson

A/ Principal Planning Officer

Key Sites Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

T 02 8275 1032 | E emily.dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy St, Parramatta, NSW 2150

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au



The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Disclaimer:

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the addressees named above. If you are not the intended recipient please delete this e-mail and advise the sender. TransGrid's Privacy Policy is available on our website <https://www.transgrid.com.au/privacy>. Any use, dissemination, distribution, reproduction of this email is prohibited. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the author only and do not represent the official view of TransGrid. E-mail communications with TransGrid may be subject to automated e-mail filtering, which could result in the delay or deletion of a legitimate e-mail before it is read by its intended recipient. TransGrid does not accept liability for any corruption or viruses that arise as a result of this e-mail.

"COVID-19 UPDATE: TransGrid office personnel have transitioned to working remotely, staying home to keep our people and community safe while working to ensure that we continue to provide the support you need during these uncertain times. We appreciate staying connected is important so while face-to-face meetings have been suspended due to physical distancing requirements, we offer other ways for you to contact us, meet with us and access the people, information and resources you require." Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.